



Huawei Technologies Co.,Ltd.

Federal Communications Commission

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046

To Whom It May Concern:

This is to advise and officially, that we, **HUAWEI TECHNOLOGIES CO., LTD.**, declare that R215 and E5372s-32 are electrically identical, they have the same PCB and same antenna, the difference is **E5372s-32** enable WCDMA 1900M by software, and add a new adapter, and the MENU key is a little different, those change will not affect the test result of other bands, E5372s-32 will apply a new FCC ID and reuse the test result of R215.

The following table shows differences between the 2 Models.

	R215	E5372s-32
GSM four band	support	support
WCDMA 1900M	no	Enable by software
WCDMA 850M	support	support
LTE Band7	support	support
WiFi 2.4G&5G	support	support
All antenna	The same	The same
PCB	The same	The same
Adapter	HW-050100U1W	HW-050100U1W HW-050100U2W
Size	The same	The same

Different Menu key Component figure as following:

E5372s-32:



R215:



Best Regards

Zhang Xinghai

Zhang Xinghai

EMC Laboratory Manager

Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd.

E-mail: zhangxinghai@huawei.com

Tel: 0086-0755-28970299; Fax: 0086-0755-89650226